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Innovative Solutions Canada Program 
 

Challenge EN578-170003/32: Automated redaction of video recordings for the purposes of Access to 
Information requests Challenge 

 
Attachment 7 

Questions and Answers #37 to #45 
 

This document contains questions and answers related to this challenge.  
 
Question #37: 
 
For Outcome Number 5, "minimise manual intervention after identifying initially a particular 
individual/object in a video feed", does manual intervention refer to intervention with video editing or 
with audio as well? Is it expected that the solution automatically identify instances in the audio that 
must be silenced or will an operator be expected to identify portions of the audio which must be 
anonymized? 
 
Response #37: 
 
This outcome is more focused on video than audio, but the overall gaol is to have a system that 
minimizes human intervention as much as possible. It is expected that operators will need to identify 
some portions of the audio that needs to be silenced,  however minimizing the amount of interactions 
will provide more value to the final solution.  
 
Question #38: 

Which operation system the solution will run on: Windows or Linux? 

Response #38: 
 
All end user interactions should be done through windows. All other aspects of the system can run or 
any platform as long as is supports protected B level of information 
 
Question #39: 
 
Would solution run on server or on desktops in first phase of the project? 
 
Response #39: 
 
The choice of using servers or desktops for meeting the outcomes is up to the bidder. 
 
Question #40: 

Please confirm which Technology Readiness Level (TRL) Phase 2 will include.  
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Response #40: 
 
At the end of Phase 1, solutions must reach minimum TRL 3 to be considered for an invitation to Phase 
2. Bidders are encouraged to progress the solutions as far as possible along the TRL scale, up to TRL 9, in 
Phase 2. 
 
Questions #41: 

In reference to your response for question number 29, we understood that for the Phase 2 (prototype) 
we need to implement a production-ready solution, yet you answered that no classified videos would be 
used in Phase 2.  Is it possible to clarify deliverables and intended solutions to be provided in Phase 2 
(i.e. working environment, user access, etc.).  

Response #41: 
 
The main Phase 2 deliverables include a prototype addressing the challenge and a Phase 2 report. 
Bidders may propose prototype testing at CBSA locations as part of their proposal. Additional 
deliverables may be discussed after completion of Phase 1.  
 
Question #42: 
 
Please confirm our understanding that only in post Phase 2 (meaning commercialization), an updated 
solution will be integrated with or within the CBSA structure. This step is needed before extending the 
solution to other governmental units or commercialize it.  
 
Response #42: 
 
At the completion of the research and development, CBSA may wish to purchase the final solution. The 
purchase of the final solution (commercialization) is outside of the scope of this solicitation. 
 
Question #43: 

In reference to your response for question number 14, could you please confirm that this deliverable is 
going to be part of commercialization or phase 2? 

Response #43: 
 
Yes. This solicitation is for the research and development of a solution and not for the 
commercialization. Please note that Canada will own all contract deliverables, including any prototype. 
 
Questions #44: 

Regarding essential outcome #1 about redacting all instances of all personal identifiable content (video 
and audio), and according to question 21 and question 36, redaction of personal identifiable audio is a 
requirement; in a scene that the requester is not in the video,  

a) is it still required to recognize the voice of requester and silence the audio segments (if audio contains 
personal information of other individuals)?  
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b) if there is more than one person’s voice in the audio, and we need to redact a segment of the video 
(of other individual’s voice), can it be all the audio (all the voices) or requires only silencing the audio of 
the other individual(s) and keeping the requester’s audio? 

Response #44: 
 

a) Yes 
 

b)   Only the audio that contains personal identifiable information that belongs to anyone other than 
the requestor of the video is to be redacted weather or not it  is the voice of the requestor or 
another individual. The objective is to ensure that the requestor does not receive and personal 
information that belongs to others. 

 
Question #45: 
 
To clarify the response offered to Question #21, is the voice of someone other than the requestor 
'personally-identifying' (such that all voices that are not the requestor's voice should be muted), or only 
personally-identifying information spoken by anyone (such that all voices are to remain unmuted, 
except those parts that reveal personally-identifying information)? We’re asking whether one’s voice is 
considered private information, or only things spoken like names and addresses. 
 
Response #45: 
 
Yes, the voice is considered as private information. 


